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PHONE (808) 582-0501  FAX (808) 594-1865 

 
STATE OF HAWAI’I 

OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS 
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200 

HONOLULU, HAWAI’I 96817 
 

March 3, 2023 

REQUEST FOR QUOTES (RFQ) No. OPS 2023-015 
 

Exterior Door Replacement for OHA’s Honolulu Office 

ADDENDUM 2 – Questions and Answers 

 

1. Do you have the specs of the doors? 
Yes. Please see Exhibit 1, newly attached to the RFQ. 
 

2. Are you wanting doors to match the existing façade? 
Yes. The replacement doors should be comparable to the existing doors and 
match the existing façade as closely as possible. 
 

3. Are you looking for all new doors and hardware, or just new hardware? 
We are looking for all new doors and new hardware. 
 

4. Do the doors work during a power outage? 
No. A physical key is needed to access the doors during a power outage. 
 

5. Is the door molding required? 
Yes. The replacement doors should match the existing store front façade. 
 

6. Have you tried repairing the doors? 
Yes. We have had the doors repaired on several occasions. 

 

 

 

 


